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Attached is a signed formal letter containing the requested additional information. 

Please let me know if this is adequate.

Thank you,

Amy M. Patrick, M.S., DABR
Medical Physicist and RSO
United Hospital Center
327 Medical Park Drive
Bridgeport, WV 26330
Phone: (681)342-1832
patricka@wvumedicine.org

From: Gallaghar, Robert <Robert.Gallaghar@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 7:57 AM
To: Patrick, Amy M. <amy.patrick1@wvumedicine.org>
Subject: FW: Re: United Hospital Center Request for Additional Information (RAI)
 
ATTENTION: This email was generated outside of the WVU Medicine email
network.  Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.
Good Morning Amy,
 
On second thought please send me a letter (pdf) signed by John Fernandez, Vice President, Operations
requesting that we add the two prospective authorized users for 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200 and oral
administration of sodium iodide I-131 and removing the request for parenteral administrations.
 
Regards,
Bob
 

From: Gallaghar, Robert 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 12:25 PM
To: Patrick, Amy M. <amy.patrick1@wvumedicine.org>
Subject: RE: Re: United Hospital Center Request for Additional Information (RAI)
 
Hi Amy,
 
I would not need any additional information and could sign the license this week.
 
Bob
 

mailto:amy.patrick1@wvumedicine.org
mailto:Robert.Gallaghar@nrc.gov
mailto:patricka@wvumedicine.org











From: Patrick, Amy M. <amy.patrick1@wvumedicine.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:53 AM
To: Gallaghar, Robert <Robert.Gallaghar@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: United Hospital Center Request for Additional Information (RAI)
 
Mr. Gallaghar,
 
Thank you for the requested information notice. If we wished to​ proceed with the
authorization of both physicians for 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200, and oral administration of sodium
iodide I131 but not parenteral administrations, what additional information would be
required?
 
Thank you,
 
Amy M. Patrick, M.S., DABR
Medical Physicist and RSO
United Hospital Center
327 Medical Park Drive
Bridgeport, WV 26330
Phone: (681)342-1832
patricka@wvumedicine.org

From: Gallaghar, Robert <Robert.Gallaghar@nrc.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 7:30 AM
To: Patrick, Amy M. <patricka@wvumedicine.org>
Subject: United Hospital Center Request for Additional Information (RAI)
 

ATTENTION: This email was generated outside of the WVU
Medicine email network.  Do not click links or attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
License No.      47-01458-01
Docket No.       03003375
Control No.       629299
 
PLEASE CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (RAI) BY
RETURN EMAIL
 
Ms. Patrick:
 
This RAI refers to the letter dated November 16, 2021 requesting the addition of two physicians as
Authorized Users on License No. 47-01458-01, issued to United Hospital Center.  In order for us to
continue our review please submit the following additional information:
 

1. Your letter requests Adam M. Hackney, M.D. and Cory A. Smith, D.O be added as authorized
users for 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200, and oral administratioin of sodium iodide I-131.  The NRC Form
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313A (AUT) for both physicians indicates that you are requesting authorization for both physicians
for parenteral administration of any radioactive drug that contains a radionuclide that is primarily
used for its electron emission, beta radiation characteristics, alpha radiation characteristics, or
photon energy of less than 150 keV, for which a written directive is required.  From the information
contained in the NRC Form 313A (AUT) for both individuals it appears that neither physician meets
the training and experience requirement for parenteral administrations.  Please confirm you wish
Dr. Hackney and Dr. Smith be authorized for 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200, and oral administration of
sodium iodide I131.

We will continue our review upon receipt of the above requested information.

Regards,

Robert L. Gallaghar
Health Physicist
Medical & Licensing Assistance Branch
U.S. NRC, Region I
2100 Renaissance Blvd.
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337-5182 office
(610) 337-5269 fax

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.
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UNITED HOSPITAL CENTER 111-= 

Licensing Assistant Section 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 

January 11, 2022 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I 
2100 Renaissance Blvd., Suite 100 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 

Re: NRC License #47-01458-01; amendment request for additional information 

327 MEDICAL PARK DRIVE 

BRIDGEPORT, WV 26330 

(681) 342· 1000 

In response to the request for additional information, we would like to request that Adam 
M. Hackney, M.D. and Cory A Smith, 0.0 be added as authorized users for 10 CFR
35.100, 35.200, and oral administration of sodium iodide 1-131 requiring a written
directive with no restriction on quantity and remove the request for parenteral
administrations.

If you have any questions or require additional information, contact our Radiation Safety 
Officer, Amy Patrick, at (681) 342-1832. Her email address is 
patricka@wvumedicine.org. 

Thank you. 

qt���--•'-1) 
John Fernandez 
Vice President, Operations 


